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Wxatt, Zacha:x

From: Curry, Jeff

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 9:34 AM

To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: Rep. Tranel's Office - RE; Draft review: LRB a1565/P2
Importance: High

Zach,

We are good to go on the amendment. Please send the companion to Sen. Marklein’s office. Appreciate all of you help
on this!

Thanks,
Jeff Curry

' Rep. Tranel’s Office
6-1170

From: Wyatt, Zachary

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 4:27 PM
To: Curry, Jeff <Jeff.Curry@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB a1565/P2

Let me know if this looks good and I’ll convert it to a /1 and create a companion for Marklein’s office.

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 4:00 PM

To: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB a1565/P2

Draft Requester: Rep. Travis Tranel

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB a1565/P2 and drafter's note.
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 1, line 4: delete the material beginning with “Trail” and ending with
“appropriation” on line 5 and substitute “Trail”.
2. Page 1, line 6: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 3, line 4.\/
A o .
3. Page 3, line 10: delete “I 94 enters Wisconsin and” and substitute “STH 31

enters Wisconsin; turning onto and proceeding on STH 165 west; entering I 94 and

then”.

4. Page 3, line 21: delete “The” and substitute “Subject to sub. (3), the”.\/

5. Page 4, line 19: delete lines 19 to 22 and substitute: ¥

“(@) (a) Subject to par. (b), upon receipt of sufficient contributions from

interested parties, including any county, municipality, state agency other than the
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department, or federal agency, to cover the costs of fabricating, erecting, and

maintaining markers along the route specified in sub. (1) to identify to motorists the

‘designation of the route as the “Frank Lloyd Wright Trail” and the location of

buildings designed or constructed by Frank Lloyd Wright that are open to the public
and that are within 15 miles of the route specified in sub. (1), the deparfment shall
erect and maintain the markers.

(b) 1. Except as provided in subd. 2., the department may not encumber or
expend any state funds from any appropriation to the department under s. 20.395
for the costs of fabrication, erection, maintenance, or replacement of markers
identified in par. (a).

2. The department may encumber or expend funds received as contributions
to cover the costs of fabrication, erection, maintenance, or replacement of markers
identified in par. (a) that may include funds received from another state agency for
this purpose.

3. The department may not encumber or expend any federal funds from any
appropriation to the department under s. 20.395 for the costs of fabrication, erection,
maintenance, or replacement of markers identified in par. (a) except federal funds
expressly allocated by federal law or by the applicable federal agency for the markers

identified in par. (a).”.

6. Page 5, line 3: after that line insert:\/
“SECTION 6m. Nonstatutory provisions.
(1) The department of transportation shall determine the dollar amount

necessary to fabricate and erect the signs required under section 84.10255 of the

statutes, as created by this act, and report the amount to the department of tourism.
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(2) From the appropriation under section 20.380 (1) (b) of the statutes, the
department of tourism shall provide to the department of transportation an amount
equal to the amount determined in subsection (1), but not to exceed $50,000.”.

(END)
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
page 3, line 4, and substitute:

“SECTION 2m. 41.11 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

41.11 (1) (h) Annually report to the senate natural resources committee and
the assembly committee on tourism the activities, marketing efforts, receipts, and

disbursements of the department for the previous fiscal year. The report under this

paragraph shall include information on the marketing efforts conducted for the
Frank Lloyd Wright Trail established under s. 84.10255.”.



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

2015 — 2016 Legislature -2- ZDI{RIT{ﬁS/iSSZ?

3. Page 3, line 10: delete “I 94 enters Wisconsin and” and substitute “STH 31

enters Wisconsin; turning onto and proceeding on STH 165 west; entering I 94 and

then”.
4. Page 3, line 21: delete “The” and substitute “Subject to sub. (3), the”.

5. Page 4, line 19: delete lines 19 to 22 and substitute:

“(3) (a) Subject to par. (b), upon receipt of sufficient contributions from
interested parties, including any county, municipality, state agency other than the
department, or federal agency, to cover the costs of fabricating, erecting, and
maintaining markers along the route specified in sub. (1) to identify to motorists the
designation of the route as the “Frank Lloyd Wright Trail” and the location of
buildings designed or constructed by Frank Lloyd Wright that are open to the public
and that are within 15 miles of the route specified in sub. (1), the department shall
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

6. Page 5, line 3: after that line insert:

“SECTION 6m. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) The department of transportation shall determine the dollar amount
neceésary to fabricate and erect the signs required under section 84.10255 of the
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



